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Malave, Erin

From: ~Karen Prentice [kprentice@steinbergpa.com)]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 12:17 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Charles-Steimberg, PA
Subject: Do€ #G85199, Charles R. Steinberg, PA

Please make the following address changes for the above reference entity:

Principal Address: 640 Brevard Avenue, #104, Cocoa, FL32922 (change of suite number)

Mailing Address: 640 Brevard Avenue, #104, Cocoa, FL32922 (change of suite number)

Registered Agent Name & Address: 640 Brevard Avenue, #104, Cocoa, FL32922 (change of suite number)
Officer/Director Detail: Charles R. Steinberg, 640 Brevard Avenue, #104, Cocoa, FL32922 (change of suite
number)

Thank you,

Karen Prentice, Assistant to
Charles R. Steinberg, Esquire
640 Brevard Avenue, #104
Cocoa, Florida 32922
321-637-1990 — Telephone
321-637-1980 — Facsimile

kprentice@steinbergpa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain canfidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the send by reply email and destroy
all copies of the original message.
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